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Name.
To Mr. Hoppin

Memorandum by
Bergne ..
To Law Officers

Law Officers
Colonial Office
To Mr. Hoppin

Mr. Hoppin

Colonial Office

To Colonial Office

To Sir E. Thornto

To Mr. Hoppiu

Mr. Hoppin
Colenial Office

Sir E. Thornton

” ”

To Sir E. Thornton,.

To Colonial Office

” »

Sir E. Thornton

” »

To Colonial Office

To Sir E. Thernton ..

Sir E. Thornton

Mr,

.o

..

Telegraphic

135

. | Telegraphic

Telegraphic

Telegraphic

Telegraphic

79
150

Date.
Mar. 2, 15880

5,
13,

l 6’
23’
Apr. 3,

6,

7

23,

14,

3,

18,

20,
20’

20,

20,

20’

23,
29,
1§,

SusJsecT.

Report of Law Officers having now been re-

ceived, reply will be sent with the Jeast

ossible delay that circumstances will permit
The ¢ Strand Fishery ” question ..

Sends draft of reply of Her Majesty’s Govern-
ment to that of the United States for
approval .. . . ..

Approve proposed reply to the United States’
Minister, with a slight correction.. .-

Concurs in proposed note to United States’
Minister .. ..

Her Majesty’s (Government are unable to enter-
tain claim advanced by Government of the
United States. Affidavits in support of this
Tiew oo -e .e s

Acknowledges Foreign Office letter of the 3rd
instant, which has been referred w0 Wash-
ington

1 May the Act of the Legis.l;ture of Newfound-

foundland “to amend the Law relating to
the Coast Fisheries” be allowed to remain in
operation? .. .. . .
No cbjection o Act remaining in operation:
but will it not, taking into consideration Lord
Salisbury’s note to Mr. Hoppin of the 3rd
instant, place British fishermen at a disad-
vantage? .. . . .
To make a certain correction in copy of Lord
Salisbury's note to Mr. Hoppin of the 2rd

April . . .e .s
That a certain clerical error in Lord,Salisbury’s

note of the 3rd April be corrected .
Correction made as requested .o

May not a copy of Lord Salisbury’s note be
sent to Governor of Newfoundland? Any
unnecessary act would be inopportune at the
present juncture . .

May Sir A. Galt see the printed correspondence
relative to the Fortune Bay affair? Is the
said correspondence to be laid shortly before
Parliament ? .. . .. ..

Resolutions of Congress calling for further
correspondence relative tv Fortune Bay

Proposal in Congress to re-impose duties on
fish and fish-oil pending further agreement
as to interpretation of Treaty cf Washington

What papers have been laid before Congress
relative to Fortune Bay? .o .

Concurs in instructions to be addressed to
Governor of Newfoundland, and also in de.
sirability of furnishing him with a copy of
Lord Salisbury’s letter of the 3rd ultimo to
Mtr. Hoppin .. . . ..

Sir A. Galt may have all the papers relative to
Fortune Bay affair, so far as the Foreign
Office is concerned, if given to him confi.
dentially and with the assurance that they
shall not be published. Question as tolaying
them before Parlizment is now under con.
sideration .. .. .

Bill for reimposition of above duties and for
compensation therefrom to Fortune Bay
fishermen has been referred to Committee
for Foreign Affairs .. e .

Statement of documents relative to Fortune
Bay affair which have been laid before
Congress .. . . ..

Sends copies of Sir £, Thorntan’s telegrams of
18th and 20th instant .. . e

Approves course purssed as to correction of
error in copy of note to Mr. Evarts .-

Transmits copy of President’s Message of
May 17 X .o .o .e
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